From: Planning.North <Planning.North@sepa.org.uk>
Sent: 11 April 2024 10:10

To: Planning Consultations - Stornoway

Subject: PCS-20001072 SEPA Response to 23/00518/PPD

WARNING: THIS EMAIL CAME FROM OUTSIDE THE COMHAIRLE; PLEASE TREAT HYPERLINKS OR
ATTACHMENTS WITH CAUTION. CONTACT THE IT HELPDESK IF IN ANY DOUBT.

To Whom It May Concern,

Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Acts

23/00518/PPD

Construction of new visitor centre; access road; car park; paths and services facilities
St Kilda Visitor Centre, Mangersta, Uig, Isle of Lewis

We have no objection to the proposed development.

We note that all matters in relation to our interests were scoped out at the EIA Scoping stage.

We have no site specific comments to make and recommend our standing advice is adhered to at
sepa-triage-framework-and-standing-advice.pdf

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information.

Kind regards,
Clare Pritchett
Senior Planning Officer

Scoltish Emvironment
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For the future of our environment

Disclaimer

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of
the intended recipients. Access, copying or re-use of the information in it by any other is not authorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return email to postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Registered office:
SEPA, Angus Smith Building, 6 Parklands Avenue, Eurocentral, Holytown, North Lanarkshire, ML1 4WQ.
Communications with SEPA may be monitored or recorded or released in order to secure the effective operation of
the system and for other lawful purposes.

Dh’'fhaodadh gum bi am fiosrachadh sa phost-d seo agus ceanglachan sam bith a tha na chois diomhair, agus cha bu
choir am fiosrachadh a bhith air a chleachdadh le neach sam bith ach an luchd-faighinn a bha coir am fiosrachadh
fhaighinn. Chan fthaod neach sam bith eile cothrom fhaighinn air an fthiosrachadh a tha sa phost-d no a tha an cois a’
phuist-d, chan fhaod iad lethbhreac a dhéanamh dheth no a chleachdadh arithist. Mura h-ann dhuibhse a tha am
post-d seo, feuch gun inns sibh dhuinn sa bhad le bhith cur post-d gu postmaster@sepa.org.uk. Togalach Aonghais
Mhic a' Ghobhainn, 6 Craobhraid Parklands, Eurocentral, Baile a' Chuilinn, Siorrachd Lannraig a Tuath, ML1 4WQ.
Faodar conaltradh comhla ri SEPA a sgrudadh no a chlaradh no a sgaoileadh gus obrachadh éifeachdach an t-
siostaim a ghléidheadh agus airson adhbharan laghail eile.
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